No.Ft.48-3758/2018(FCA),
H.P. Forest Department.

Dated Shimla-1, the

From: Nodal Officer-cum-Addl.Pr.CCF (FCA) To: CF Nahan.
O/o Pr.CCF, HP, Shimla-1 ' 5 o yiau 9010
L o
Subject: Diversion of 54.668 ha of forest land for exrtraction of sand, stone and

bajri from bed river Yamuna mining project by Randeep Singh, Mauza
and Mohal Bhagani, Distt. Sirmour within the jurisdiction of Paonta
Forest Division, Distt. Sirmour; Himachal Pradesh. q/, v

Sil‘, £

Please refer to your office Memo. No. 3777 dated 22.08.2019 on the subject

cited above vide which proposal folder (in duplicate) were sent to this office.

2 In this regard, it is, informed that subject cited prosposal was processed for
recommendation on Part-V of the State government on 01.11.2019. After examine the

proposal, the State Govt. has raised following observations:

“Discussed with PCCF and APCCF(FCA). Please re-check with Indsutries Department

whether mining lease is for collection or extraction and the need for affecting 57 trees.”

3 You are, therefore, requested to go through the observations as raised by the

State Govt. and submit the proposal again after doing the needful.

Nodal Officer-ciim-AddLPr.CCF (FCA) /
O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1 ¢

Endst. No. Ft.48-3758/2018 (FCA) Dated Shimla-1, the

Copy is forwarded to the following for information & similar necessary action:-

1. DFO Poanta.

2. Shri Randeep Singh, Village Masruwala, P.O. Dulmana, Tehsil & Distt.
Hanumangarh, Rajasthan Pradesh.
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Nodal Officer-cuti-Addl. Pr CCF (FCA) =/,

O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1 i, 6“
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